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Matilda Sanders 

From: Michele Parks [michele@rsbattorneys.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 12:14 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 8 05-1 8-2007.pdf 

RE: E-filing - Docket No.: 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

Ilere is the letter 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 12:08 PM 
To: Michele Parks; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: E-filing - Docket No.: 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

Michele, the 1 pg letter was attached to efiling. Please submit to us again so we can document it. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 41 3-6752. 

Thank you, 
Matilda Sanders, Commission Clerk's Office 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@rsbattorneys.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Troy Rendell 
Subject: E-filing - Docket No.: 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

A. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP 
2 1 80 W. State Road 434. Suite 2 1 1 8 
Longwood, FL 32779 

mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 

B. Docket No.: 060246-WS/Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk County 

C. Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

D. 1 page letter 

E. Request for deferral from Agenda and Waiver of Section 367.081 (S), Florida Statutes 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose. Sundsh-om & Bentley, LLP 
2 1 SO U'. State Road 434. Suite 2 115 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHOKE: (407) 530-633 1 
FAX: (407) 530-8522 
iiiichelc(u,rsbattomcq. 15 . coni 
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REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA O F F I C E  

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P A .  
VALERIE L. LORD 
B R I A N  J. STREET 

May 18,2007 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk, County, Florida 
Our File No.: 40057.05 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This letter is Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s request to defer this matter from the May 22, 
2007, Agenda, and will operate as the Utility‘s waiver through June 5, 2007, of the 
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081 (8), Florida Statutes, to process the 
above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S. FdEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Mr. Keith Burge 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
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